










REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION BY LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 

Please state why the issue is being referred to the Florida Building Commission as well as a 
recommendation for disposition. The Building Official or his or her designee should revie\v the 
application and indicate that to the best of his or her knowledge, all information stipulated herein 
is true and accurate. Further, if this pr<~ject is complete, explain why it is being referred to the 
Commission. The Building Official or his or her designee should sign a copy of the plans 
accompanying this application as certification that such plans are the same as those submitted for 
building department revie\v. Please reference the applicable section of the Accessibility Code. 
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Dave Droescher

From: Laurie Briggs <Laurie@accessibilitylifts.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:55 AM
To: dave.droescher@rm-plus.com
Subject: RE: General Inquiry

Hi Dave,
It is our pleasure to provided budget numbers for you—

13’ of travel
Shaftway (built by GC) $26 28,000
Enclosure (freestanding, very little work by others) $28 30,000
—shipping, permitting, installation and inspection included on both

When drawings have been completed, please just let us know, and we can provide a formal proposal and drawings for
you to insert.

Laurie Briggs 
Accessibility Lifts, Inc. 
2439 Saffron Lane 
The Villages, FL 32162 
Ph 352-633-3501  Fx 352-633-3506
ASME Part 18 Platform Lift Committee 

From: dave.droescher@rm plus.com [mailto:dave.droescher@rm plus.com]
Sent:Wednesday, April 9, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Laurie Briggs
Subject: RE: General Inquiry

Laurie, 

the lift will be inside, travel 13', it is free standing, we could build an enclosure or use an enclosure from 
Garaventa.

we have not drawn anything yet, just pricing this vs. and elevator. 

Thanks 

Dave 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: General Inquiry 
From: Laurie Briggs <Laurie@accessibilitylifts.com>
Date: Wed, April 09, 2014 11:12 am 
To: 'Dave Droescher' <dave.droescher@rm-plus.com>

Hello Dave,
We would be happy to. I need the following info—Inside or outside? Travel height floor to floor, number of
stops, would it attach to a stairwell or be a separate lift in a shaftway or stand alone enclosure? If attaching to

.
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